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Copnor Road/Milton Road
Kingston Prison

29 Oct 1874 Foundation stone laid by Mayor, George Kent 4
29 Oct 1874 Foundation stone laid by Mayor George Edward Kent, also mentions

George Rake, Architect; J.W Evans Contractor; J Howard Town Clerk Stone
Building cost £40,000 not paid off until 1924 89
Built of Plymouth Stone with Doulton Stone dressings 4
2 wings for males, 1 wing for females, total of 52 cells 4
Built of Plymouth Blue stone from Pomphlete Quaries 59

1877 Claimed by government under the prisons act 89
1879 Opened 4
1940 Became Naval Detention Centre and Air Raid Control Centre 9
1945 Closed 9
1948 Re-opened as borstal 9
1948 Kingston Prison became Civilian Prison 9
1969 Became male lifer prison 9

Feb 1998 Silver trowel used by Mayor for sale at auction 9
Bought for £644 9

Jan 2013 Closure announced
Dec 2014 Sold to City and Country development company
Jul 2016 Planning application for conversion of main block and building of new

flats approved

Grand Parade
Pillory 4

High Street, Gaol
Known as the White House 4

1805 Building commenced 44

Kingston Road
Stocks outside the Cherry Garden Public house

Kingston Road
1873 Police lock up to be built on corner with New Road 5(2)

Penny Street
1843 Enlarged 89
1843 Upgraded £3,300 9
1877 Claimed by government, under prisons act, but then relinquished 89
1878 Closed 5(2)


